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From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 8:15 AM
To: Sandusky, William F III
Subject: RE: NA Site audit

Yes, its good.  
I spoke to Dr Cabral yesterday regarding a meeting with NRC folks and Mike about having Lance attend.  
I think it will be okay. As a result, Im trying to get the boat tour pushed back an hour (2-4pm). 
Alicia 
 
From: Sandusky, William F III [mailto:bill.sandusky@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 5:07 PM 
To: Alicia Williamson 
Subject: FW: NA Site audit 
 

Alicia:  

FYI  

William F. Sandusky, Program Manager  
Energy and Environment Directorate  
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  
P.O. Box 999  MSIN K5-08  
Richland, Washington 99352  
(509) 375-3709 (phone)  
(509) 375-3614 (fax)  
e-mail: bill.sandusky@pnl.gov  

Visit www.govenergy.gov for information on the next premier Energy conference.  

 

______________________________________________  
From:   Vail, Lance W   
Sent:   Monday, March 24, 2008 1:05 PM  
To:     Sandusky, William F III; Davis, Adam J  
Cc:     Ward, Jeffrey A  
Subject:        NA Site audit  

Mike Masnik just called.  He has arranged to meet with Dr. Cabal on Monday morning at VCU.  He wants me to attend 
with Jeff Ward since it is related to thermal discharge.  Based on his plan we'll head off to VCU after the donut and 
handshaking session for VCU in the morning at the plant.  VCU is towards Richmond.  Apparently, Alicia is on board with 
this.  Lance 

______________  

Lance W. Vail  
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  
509 372-6237  
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